1/6/72

Plrector of Information
General Services Admdnistration

Waﬂtﬁ«ngeon’ D.C.
Dear Str,

This is to appeal the refussl to me of a mumber of items of Warren Comnission
materials for which I have asked in writing, coples of which the irchivist refuses, in
his letter of Jamuary 4, 1972, to forward Go you as my zppeal.

You wili £ind that I have repeated some of theso requesis and have not gotten
eny responses in soie casey, meaningless responses in other, amd phipable untruths
in othorse In still other cases, At is transparent that my requesis are jJust bedng
ignored, I believe ell these things violate the intent of the Vongress, if not the law.

I know because inadvertently in fhe past the wrong coples of interhal copies of my
requests have been gent o me that there ie a policy on the time in woich rosponse was
$0 be made. My request for this information iu among the things denied ms, so 1 asic it
of you, How long after a simple inquiry is it to be answerecd?

So you can botter understand that this is not frivolous, On July 24, 1971, L asked
for copiss of cartain specified pages of UD 1408, I nuver got thou or any amaswer. When
I asked for them again in my letter of Deember 17, 1971, they were not provided.In-
stead I was told "If you will mpecify the peges in Comzdssion Dooument 1408 of which
youk want copies, we will be pleased to furnish these copiea to you." In that seme
letter I renewed an unlilled request for a copy of the descriptlon of film provided
%o the Secret Service by WDSU-IV, Hew Orleans (a copy of widch was also provided me by
thet station). Instesd 6f in any way answering this proper and simple rejuest, for a
copy of a mingle sentence, I was scnt ooples of my letter to the Secret Sexvice and
its memy letter of December 22, 1969 %o the aromiviei. This ia delliberately nop-responsive.

Recently, the Attorney Gensral has ruled that sush non-responsivenecss consthtutes
a refussl. I also so interpret it. This is also true of oiher denials and evasions, such
as you willi fiad in my vequests fur copies of withheld Warren Commisaion executive sessions.
The more recent of my letters on the latter are dated August 22 and September 18,1971,

S0, I herewith appeal all these and the other refusals of yhich the Archives has
copies and all those requests not xesponded to. The ittorney General's Memorandum on
the Freedon of Information law specifies that "Every effort should be made o avold
encumbering the applicant's path with procedural obstecles." I hope you will recognize
this ae binding end not require that I be put to the extre cost and waste cf tims of
providing copies of these requests and the answers, which the Archives has, 1 also hope
you will recognigze the intent of Congress in specifying “prompiness", whieh is true in
no oase referred to herein, that of the stilleunfilled request of laat Z'fuly being an
illwmnating end not-untypical example, ’

Sincerely,

Hareld Welsberg
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January 4, 1972

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq 4'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This is in reply to your letter of December 17, 19TL.

Our photographer has stated that the negatives of President Kennedy's
clothing that we sent you were the best that he could prepare. If
you will request the Department of Justice to lend its negatives to
us, we will attempt to prepesre enlargements from them for you.

Enclosed is a copy of the letter of December 22, 1969, from Assistant
Director Thomas J. Kelley of the Secret Service transmitting the WDSU
film. If you will specify the pages in Commission Document 1408 of
which you want copies, we will be pleased to furnish these copies to
you. We have been unable to locate any previous requests from you for
these items.

We suggest that you address your appeal concerning any records in which
you are interested to the Director of Information, Office of the
Administrator, General Services Administration, Washington, D. C. 20405.
If you will furnish the Director a numerical list clearly identifying
the items concerning which you wish to appeal, he will then be able to
act on your appeal without any prolonged searching through our large
file of correspondence with you.

Sincerely,

AMES B. RHOADS
Archivist of the United States

Enclosure

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds




C0-2-34030

TREASURY DEPARTMENT
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVIGE

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226

December 22, 1969,

Dr. James B. Rhoads

Archivist of the United States
National Archives Building
Washington, D. C.

Dear Dr. Rhoads:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter from Harold Vieisberg,
dated December 9, 1969,

Also enclosed 1s the copy of the WDSU film from our
file. If this film is identical to the WDSU film in the
National Archives, we would appreciate its return.

~Very truly yours,

Thomas J. ey r
-Assistant Birector

Enclosures (2) .




Liliian & Harold Viisberg

Coq @’Ox Press roure s, ereperici, Mp. 2.1701

Code301/473-8186

- ¥r. Jemes Rowley, Director

' . 12/9/69 . 7&/
UeSe Secret Scrvice

Visshington, D.G. . ' | ‘ : '
Dear Ir. Rovley,

In ths past I pove written you ebout ths film of Lee Hervey Oswsld
dlstrlquwng litercture in ew Orlesns ond souzht access to this film, It is
ry recollection ycn said you aid not have 1%, thet you geve everything to the
Viarren Commission or leter to tie Ziationsl trchives. I have exvlored tis
Archives thorouzaly end the f£ilm I sesk is not there. It wes given to the °*
Socret Service. I write you egein b:cause 1 stil wsnt to study it in toti
for 1s in waica you have it. If you no longer nave 1it, you .shculd be able %o

direct me to it. U

On D:ccmbnr 3, 1963, ¥BIL S& Yathen 0. Bro T wrote a rerort on his
conference vwith WD U~ 'V, KNew Orleans.»Tno secanq_paragﬁ ph begins:

A - s of

uiir, Corporen ctntea tuzt. eingle-frame prints were que/barnsof the
silent £iln vilen OSTILD was Qi°trlbdu1 - lesflets and these prints have slready
,beon furaiched %o the ¥EBL end to the Secrct Service. ile stated thzt e Qupliczte
print of tne silent film of 0SiALD distributing leaflels had been furnisined to
the SecreivService. A

Now the only copy of the film in the ‘recaives is & cduplicste of 2ll
taree cectidne spliced together. Tcday the YVDGU footuge is elso so evliced. In
splicinz, there is tlways ths voseitilityrof tf= loss of frenos. The record
verrants woender if f‘a“es diszppearei for other ressons. Thers is resason %o
belisve Vedesral ag s did show prosgcctive witnesses sfill viclures not now in
thiec film. It is bbjonu doubt Siamt the still slso ere not in toe lrehives, When
you rcegll it was known thers wes & still-unidentificd persen uvelping Osweld,. you
can resdily see ons of the importsnces of this film =ni my urzent desire to see,
i1t wittoout further (end & bﬂlié va ille dl)_leoeral interfersncas.

Please oalxev: me when I $21l you 4 ncve intervicved witnesses never
‘spoken to by eny govermuent agsni end those elthor not ssked tue necossaly qdcebIOHQ
or, seccordin: 2 ticir ressoneble cleins (your ovn egznis mede identicsl one
uncelr cath), oressly uisprepeszentcd by tne F3I rsports. I belizve thet under tae
1sv T am entitled to immediat® gccess to this inforuztion ¢nd I ggein asic tils,
I would alse hods you weuld shere my esrnest desire thst, il co izte, propoxr
enalyesis bto nsde of tulc evidonces And, es 1 recently wrote Ir. ielley, I ack that
the Secret Scrvie: go over tis rocard of our cor.espondence, correct te erros in
it, end witlaous Turtuer -deluy mske 2vrilsble to 9 vhat it e my legal rigat to
h'vg. 1f *there is sny iten you n~ longsr ﬂch, you Go Ymow st you did witt 1t
end I eaX tiot you propsrly directi nc,

Fé%lr)

w0 ///L 47




